INDEPENDENT CITIZENS' OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE (COC)

MOUNTAIN VIEW WHISMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

(MEASURE G OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE)

II.

II1.
1V.

VI.

VIL

AGENDA

Thursday, March 12, 2015
6:30 P.M.

Theuerkauf Elementary School Library
1625 San Luis Avenue, Mountain View, CA 94043
NOTE: Joint meeting with the District Facilities Committee (DFC)

CALL TO ORDER AND COMMUNICATIONS 6:30

A. Roli Call

B. Approval of Agenda

C. Community Comments
NOTE: The committee, in compliance with the Brown Act, is not permitted to take action
on non-agendized items.,

CONSENT AGENDA 6:50
A. Minutes of COC Meeting on Tuesday, February 3, 2015

REVIEW AND ACTION — No items at this time

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION 7:00
A. Review final Board presentation for April 2, 2015 meeting
B. Presentation from Keygent Advisors regarding Measure G Bond Update

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

FUTURE COC MEETING DATES
A. 2014-15 Quarterly Meetings
1. June 23, 2015 — Status of Projects and Budget

ADJOURNMENT 8:00

Documents Attached

1. Draft meeting notes of February 3, 2015

2. COC Board presentation

3. Presentation from Keygent Advisors regarding Measure G Bond update

4. YTD bond financials (to be distributed at the meeting & included as an attachment with the March 12, 2015 minutes)

Members (term date ends)

Juan Aranda (20160ct29) Marlie Jacobs (2018Dec31) Christi Opitz (20170ct29)~V Chair
Greg Coladonato — Ex-Officio Terese McNamee—5taff Braid Pezzaglia (2018Dec31)
Thida Cornes (2017Dec31) Joey Mercer (20170ct29) Peter Pirnejad (20150ct29)-Sec
Cleave Frink (20170c¢t29) Hafsa Mirza (2017Dec31) Fiona Walter (20150ct29)-Chair

CC: Board of Trustees
Interim Superintendent — Kevin Skelly
Principals
Sites to post — Bubb, Castro, Crittenden, Graham, Huff, Landels, Monta Loma, Slater, Stevenson, Theuerkauf

20150312 COC' Agenda doc



MOUNTAIN VIEW WHISMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT_
INDEPENDENT CITIZENS' OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE (COC)
(MEASURE G OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE)

Minutes of February 3, 2015

Members Present: Juan Aranda, Thida Cornes, Cleave Frink, Marlie Jacobs, Joey
Mercer, Hafsa Mirza, Christi Opitz, Braid Pezzaglia, Peter Pirnejad, & Fiona Walter
Staff Present: Terese McNamee, CFO

Others Present: Kevin Skelly, Interim Superintendent & Greg Coladonato, Ex-Officio
Absent: None

No members of the public were present.

Meeting was called to order at 6:32 pm by Fiona Walter, Chair.

I. Call to Order and Communications as noted above.
A. Roll Call as above
B. Agenda stands as written — MCS Cornes and Mirza
C. No community comments

II. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes of COC Meeting on Tuesday, October 7, 2014 — MCS Pirnejad and Opitz
(Coladonato, Optiz, Pirnejad, and Walter present at last meeting)
i. With two corrections
1. Item IV B — Fiona Walter as “Chair”
2. Item VAaé6ii — "“Vice” Chair Coladonato

I11.Review and Action
A. Election of Officers
B. Frink nominated Opitz to Vice Chair seconded by Coladonato and motion carried

IV. Review and Discussion

A. Bond Audit — Prepare for March 19, 2015 Board presentation (Date changed to 2015Apr02)

i. Overview by CBO - McNamee recapped last meeting overview of work and
how it complies with Bond language. Work found to be in compliance.

ii. Reminder that the key objective of this group is to ensure we are following
the restriction and rules of the bond and second that we are communicating
this out to the public.

iil. Quick overview of the presentation from last meeting highlighting pages 5-6
1. Page 5 is overview of Revenues and Expenditures
2. The majority of the heavy construction started after June which is after

the period reflected in this document
3. $50M was allocated to the middle schools and ~$150M was allocated to
the elementary schools.

*MSC = Motion Seconded and Carried 20150203 COC Minutes DRAFT.docx



4. Chairperson Walter asked for correction on how totals were presented on
page 5 with total at top.

5. Question from Cornes about what is administrative costs, McNamee
explained that those costs were to pay for architects and other soft-costs
associated entirely with the project.

6. Mercer asked for explanation why totals on pages 5 and 6 where different.
McNamee explained that the two reports cover different time periods.
Auditor will create additional statement to tie the schedules together. One
number was from inception and the other was from the FY.

7. Motion to approve presentation as amended by Chairperson Walter made
by Cornes and seconded by Frink

B. Review YTD Financials & 2014-15 1st Interim Budget
i. CBO McNamee overviewed Current years financial statements,
ii. Pirnejad asked what staff is being charged to the financials
1. CBO McNamee explained that there is one full time person being charged
to this project (.5 accountant and .5 support).

iii. CBO McNamee we are on budget with Crittenden

iv. CBO McNamee explained that for Graham we are slightly over budget.

v. CBO McNamee is bringing back to the board a clearer breakdown of our total
spent to date with a percent change to reflect the delta

vi. CBO McNamee proposed to have a meeting date/location change to March
12" at Theuerkauf Elementary School library and join the District Facilities
Committee (DFC) to get a presentation from our Bond consuitant.

C. Project Update: Middie Schools
i. CBO McNamee

1. Crittenden
a. First phase was for the middle schools.

b. Phase 1 was focused on remodeling the interiors of the classrooms
with a focus on technology, floors, and paint.

c. Phase 2 will start this summer and focused on unit 4 (library, and
classrooms). The plan will be to demolish the building and re-buiid
new building. This will include new quad area with landscaping.

d. A new set of tours will be set for this group to get an update on the
status of the construction to the middie schools

e. Phase 3 will be focused on the new auditorium. This will start in the
fall and is expected to last one year.

f. Phase 4 will add a new artificial track and hard courts like Graham.

g. Discussion about pursuing opportunities with the City of Mountain View
to share facilities like restrooms.

h. New classrooms have accordion doors to bring classrooms outside.,
Multiple rooms can work together for large community events.

i. Auditorium is maximized for performance space for acoustics and
audiences.

2. Graham
a. Classroom modernization is similar to Crittenden.

b. The auditorium will be built in the final stage

*MSC = Motion Seconded and Carried 20150203 COC Minutes DRAFT.docx



c. A major focus is pedestrian and bicycle access to help promote safety
and limit conflicts between autos and pedestrians

d. The multipurpose room was converted to classroom space. The new
multipurpose room will be relocated to the lunch structure (5,000 sq
ft). The new space will have accordion doors and be a combination
lunch and multiuse area. This work will start in the summer.

D. Boundary Advisory Task Force (BATF)
i. CBO McNamee highlighted the COC is to be the public eyes on the bond
language
ii. Three other committees — focus on making recommendations to the Board.
1. Boundary Advisory Task Force (BATF)
a. Our boundaries are not supporting neighborhood school
b. We are looking for recommendations how to support this goal
2. District Facilities Committee (DFC)
a. Their focus is on looking at $150M bond money that helps bring all the
elementary schools sites to par.
b. The group will help prioritize the construction schedules.
3. Castro Site Planning Committee (CSPC)
a. The board has already approved two schools at Castro. This will cost
$40M. This group will prioritize and build a site plan & schematic
designs that meets the site programming needs.

V. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

VI. FUTURE COC MEETING DATES
A. 2014-15 Quarterly Meetings
i. March 12, 2015 — Status of Projects (NOTE: Date and location change due to
this being a combination meeting with District Facilities Committee in the
Theuerkauf Elementary School library)
iil. June 23, 2015 — Budget

VII. Adjourned 8:07 p.m.

Respectfuily Submitted,
Peter Pirnejad, Secretary

*MSC = Motion Seconded and Carried 20150203 COC Minutes DRAFT.docx



"PoAIasas SIYBH Iy "PUISIQ 1004DS LRWSIYA MBIA UIBIUNOW /00Z @

GlL0Z ‘Z udy
Jleyd asiuwo) ‘1s)jepn euol

Hoday [eloueul] ) ainsSea

¥1-€10Z ddpiwwo) JybisianQ ,suaziin
JolISIJ [0O0YOS UBWSIYAA MIIA UlBJUNON




sale|es Jojelisiujwpe pue Jayoea) Buipnou] .
sasuadx3 bunesad |00yoSg ON
Slipny |eoueuly -
(uonnsuo)
vO (DX€)(Q)1L uonoas ‘v|(IX dI01LY) SHPNY SouBWIONDd -
9a)lwwo) ybisianQ Juspuadapuy «

SpPaaN Jo uonenjeay -

Sjuawalinbayy Alljigeunodoy

anjeA passasse JO Y001 $ J1ad 0gg pesoxa 0] Jou
saladold jelolawiwlod pue [eljuspiSal Uo SjUsSLISSasse
ybnouy} predas spuog "gL-ZL0g Ul panssi spuog NOSS$
S|o0yos

|e20| Jno puedxa pue apeisbdn ‘aiedal o) Buipuny
aplnold 0} Z1 0z ul passed puoq ) ainses|\ INS6 LS

Alewiwing ©) ainses\



Ajigisuodsal Aleonpi4

9)isgam uo suodal ysijgnd

sdnolb Aousnyisuod Jisy) 0] a1edIuNWWon)
suodal |[enuue anss|

Jipne |[enuue MoInaY

D09 9y} Jo asodind

009 bulysiigelse 000z ul payoeus go6 L gy

(Juswaiinbal jipne
/810A %GSG) 0002 JoquianoN ul passed g¢ uonisodoid

sapIwwo) ybisianQ suazijin

| — e




(uedo) uoneziuebio Jakedxe] Aunwwos .
ellbezzad pielg
z)do nsuy)
BZIIN esieH
JaoJo Asop
sqooer alllen
Mull4 8ABa|)
sauJI0) epiy
sjuspn)s Jo ueipienbualed
(4o1lepn BUOLS) JaqUIBIA AlIUNWILIOY
(epuesy uenr) aAnejuasaidey dnois) uazii) JoIUSS
(peleulld Js19d) ssauisng
[(sJlequis|y Z wnwiuipy) uonejussaidey

99 Iwwo) JybisianQ suazijin




g ‘PaARSAl SYUBU [y 1RUIS|Q [00UDS LBWSILAA MBIA UIBJUNOW 00Z &

p+e= [8C08CLY § Suipug aouejeq punyg
2-q=p (81+'F£TT) oue[Rg pung ut a3uey ) 13N
2 0STOrY'T sainypuadyy (810

LEGPEET LepnQ [ende)

911 SIAIAG JORAUO))

959°c| SjeLely pue saddng

€06'L1 Sujauay paijisse|)

8IL°LT Saliejeg paijisse])

STANLIANAIXT SSAT

q TI8'<0T sSuuiey 152a9Uf
SANNIATY
B S00CIo6r § ONINNIDFE - JINVYIVE ANNA

P10T°0€ dung papuyg seay Ny 10,4
Duefeg puny ul sa3ury) pue sainypuadyy ‘anuaay Jo Judtmae)§

pung Supqing 0 ainseapy
LOR™LSIA TOOHDS NVINSIHAM MAIA NIV.LNNOIN

aouejeg pun4 ui sabueysn
=T =) |=SHiEnc =i W



‘panIasal syBU iy PUISIQ (00UIS UBLISILAA MBIA UIBIUNOW /002 @

w

qQ-e= - § - § - § - § - 3 OUBLIZA
q LE8CT6C 0L6°C8 CTO'1LY] AR AN 91L7¢Ed uondaoug dug saanypuadyy [ej0],
0£TO+ ¢ 897°9¢ 0677 1€E°1 (L6 0rcc F1-C107 Ad saamppuadyy [ejo]
L0978t ¢0L6C ST Y F6979¢€1 OLFLL C1-T10T Ad sasnyipuadyy fejo

Hedy [Basyy 1q Lrewwng

BLESCTOT § 04668 § STONLST § 9TIHCIIS 91LTEIS uondasuy 3uig sasnypuadyy [ejof,
CCL6IE - 07¢¢81 CIop] - €80¢80 aimonyseu] eeq P sSojouya]
99¢°L<] - - 000°¢ 99€°Z€ ] $h0<80 sjuawaroldut] Joopin
LIPS - 126°ck CCT01 - 0F0<80 SWi001SSe])) S2IIPO]y
06€°91€°T - PRLEPST  9SHTL6  0SE 01080 Juswafeue]y oL SIUIPY
0668 § 0L6C8 § - § - % - § 00080 UONONIISUOY) ARJIE ]

[e10], IMUPUISY]  weyedH  UPUINU)  gqng apo)) waloag Pafoi
IS

10T *0€ dunf ysnodoy) uondasu] wo.g
sasnyipuadxy asyenuny) pasosddy Jo Juawae)g

punj Sup|ing 5 anseafy
LIIMLSIA TOOHDS NVINSIHA MFIA NIV INNOI

saln}ipuadxy © ainses|p




)l Jdeo0k pieog ay) jey) Spuswiuiossl
pue L0z ‘0 suny paspus iesh [eosiy
oY} 10j Jipne souewLIouad pue [eroueul)
oY) peroudde p pameinral sey HON dy|

SJusWIO) pue suoljepuswioday 509



"PaAIasal sIybu |y 1011510 [00YIS UBLLSIYA MBIA UIBJUNOW 002 &




Bunsuog uatsoBesen 3 UEUK oxag Yrro-86t (ST) teTy-ze (o1g)

SHBSIAGY SOTY6 VI ‘0Isppuely ues S¥Z06 VD ‘opungas |3
LNASOAEIM ase 21s 15 Jeads geE 00S 21NS “PAIg epanndas ‘N 666
—~8 Y0 elulIojie) uiayloN ey BUEELEDY

UOI123|3 M3aN aAIleIISN||| )8 91epdn © ainsean

1014351 [00YIS UBWISIYA MBI/ UIRIUNOJA]
GTOZ CT Ydle



SHOSIAGY
INIOATIM M

L1
[4)

a8ed

AjlunnoddQ 8upueuyay ‘Al
SOlJBudIS UOND3|3 8TOZ aAle.Isn| ‘|l

alepdn o ainseay ||
suolielapisuo) weadouid puog |

uol}23s

S3UdlU0) Jo 3|qe]



Suollelapisuo) welado.id puog

| UO[129G



SHOSIAQY

LNIDATIM
i [} .q
'5T0Z 01 886T W0y Bleqg "duj ‘sonsiels jedpiuniy BIUJIOJI|e] 132UN0S {t)

15's Je3A-q7 15°6 4edh-G7
0c's Hedh-07 509 183407 169 99./87TSERT BEEL  PISERLTHET T ZvTvvS'sov'9  S10T
L8y JERA-GT ¥8's e3A-gT oz's 686'€05°SST LT rg £80°907'8TP'T 058  906°26Z°CZL¥T PIOL
601 uesh-01 19 11ead0r ¥5'9 9¢Y'860°558'sT U5 lE  EvR0T0787Z rTE EBS'LLO'ELS'ET ETOT
007 ieaA-g by ek SE'E £90°75/°T8RVI BEZT  68B'66Z'TZLT 627  PLT'ZSP'BST'ET  ZIOT
% 150 uedke % 69 Jeak T W Gvesmod  we neeeenn Ly Sowtoen
sa8esaAy Bujjoy ysamoq ‘5818Y UmMoJ9 pazijenuuy 269 SEE'BIO0S9ET 104 9L9TLT'v8YT 168 6S9'SPP'99T'ZT  600T
SHISNES IMoln 8T’z 8vS°£95" 9L 1 61T SOE'8T0'965°T 198 EPTEPSTLUIT BOOZ
69TT  96Z'62£°006'TI LFTT T9E'6ZTSI9Y LSTL  SE6'66P'SEZ'OT  LOOT
SIS OST'€98'¥59°0t 180 SLVBST'9EYL ST'0  S/9'vOL'BIL'E 900%
CZT 98STE6'TET'OL Pr 9T TET'ETS'EPP'T YO0 SSP6LI'PB9'R 5002
JERA I 0E'T YT LSYYIROT Z00-  TIS'0SEEEL'T ST 1€£'905°089'8 #00Z
ITE  61z'zs808z'ol P6TT-  SBEY9EPEL'T UL pIe'sBY'ove's EO0Z
66'ET  PIT'SOL'0L6'G 669T  ETH'ZIZ'Z66'T LUET TvLT6Y'8L6'L o0z
g IS EEEEE ; ; ‘N TEE ¥Y9TL  869°026'9vL'B vS'ST  708'Zr6'Z0L'T PLOT 968LLBEVDL 1002
— — £5°0T  PEE'L96°VER'L 869  ¥SY08RELPT #STT  089'980°T9E’9 000
1 A i Lop W OoT  T8L'STH'880'L vZ'T O0E'ZEr'98E T 9671  TBY'E66'T0LS 6661
SR 096'656'9TH'9 98'6T  60E'PSY'29ET BO'9  TS9'SL'SPOS 8661
TI'E 9€6°C£9'006'S v5'8 ES6'80L TPL'T {90  T86'8T6'8SLW 1661
1B : .I = = — ® T TLISE'BLLS I¥F  95L°p88 TS0l LT 996°990°4ZL'F 9661
| 0ETT POS'OEFESY’S v T€9'8Z€°400'T EH'O- E28'TOT'9Y9'p 5661
EARE ! S S S Lo 1 44 PIOTLO'8TLS £€9°  /S0Z86'THO'T BZY  (T0°680'589'y 661
o6y £65'€10'909°5 €19 LIULIPETT'T By LT6'985'260 't £66T
1€ 9rS'1Z0'PrE'S 800~ Z15'060°650°T 67  VEO'TEG PRIV 7661
- — E— i =7 ;9 188 OpS'8LT'ETZ'S P29 6TL'988°650'T 66  TISTGE'€9Ty  T66T
[ IRTT  ££0°907°008°t 0LLT  TSE'TL9L66 DOTT  TBI'EESTO8'E 0661
[ A - e — e 1oz % oP6'S  189°GS8'PSTb % 89V  EEVZEILDS % 909 BRPZ'EZTLOVE 6861
AV IEIOL 1INSIE £25'65€'9T0'p $ PLO'ZEL'608 & EYYL79907'E S  B86T

aduey)y % o AV [EIOL sdueyl s | pamassun  eBuRyD % |y PAIND3S ¥
lenuuy {enuuy fenuuy |e10

YIMO0US BAINIBSUOD JO S1eIA INOJ paduaLIadxa sey AY 1214151Q

A101SIH an|eA passassy 19141s1



SHOSIAQY

LNFOATHM S

‘S1aquioo|q g 1aAng puog ay] :@2unog
'5,100d pue piepuels Aq yy pue adiaas $10353Au) S, APOOI AQ 7eY palel SalIUNEW JERA-OT YIMm spuoq 8 p7 40 Ajuniew o] PIWA 28e1anE 5193 j31 xapu) in

o8

- 00T

[LX4!

lsuasald - 4107 yosep) { [A10351H Je3A-05)
11; X2pU| puog uonedqo [e13uag Jakng puog (1) X3pu| puog uonediqQ |esauss JaAng puog

Ad|13ejoA Juediusis
pa3ualiadxa Aj3uadal aneY INg SMO| J1101S]Y JEIU dJe SI3el 1S8J91ul puoq [edpiunip

s9]ey 15349)U]



SHOSIAQY

LNIOATM 9

119][0uc)-Joxpny Ajuno) ese|) ejues sy Aq uoneuLjuo 0} 19lgng

66S9TL'SPT & Apede? Suipuog ajqepeay
{86t'p2/9°E8) spuog uoies|qo jesauay Suipuejsing
L60'T6E'62T Aypede) Buipuog
%ST'T X 1012e4 Jwi] 1gag Asoinieys
99/'/8T'ISE'BT § AV [BI0L ST-+T0T

(1) Apede) Juipuog Juaing pajewnsy

SIUISIP [00YIS PaljIUN-UOoU 04 AY 4O %GZ'T 4O 1010e) HWI1gep Adoiniels e
Spuoq uonesi|qo |esauad Suipuelsino :ssaq —
1012€4 3wl 1g9p Alozniels Aq paijdiynw Ay 1uaIn) —
:UO paseg e
panss| aq ued jeys spuoq uojiedi|qo
|eJauad Jo Junowe 3yl uo ywi|A/0npeps e si Aydeded gulpuoq s 1ou3siqg ayy

Ayoede) Suipuog 1014181Q

(1)



91epdn o ainseap

|| UOI123S



SHOSIAGY

LINIOATH 8
"updueuy panss) Ajsnojaag
"spaau 123foud 51511351 3Y1 O3 PaJ0jiE] 24 [|Im S3jep pue sjunowe [en}ay ‘Khuo sasodind SAIeAISN||1 10§ BINPLIS BIUBNSS|
%ITILT TO1EET 000°000'861 S |eiol
STsy TOIT18E 000°000"vE 20z Jequiaydas 353135
1692 TOVIEL'T 000'000°VE 6107 J3quandas (g sauas
IS°ET IolebZ 000°000'0F LTOZ J2qualdas 3 sauiag
LETT T9192¢C 000°000°0F 91Q¢ Aeniqay g saues
1) % 000 Ioe9T 00000005 § €107 Aionigo4 v 581435
S8V % O)1ey JuawAeday Spa3loid @1eq anss| anssj
palewnysy
{oes) xew 8|npayds5 asuenss) aapessny|)

6F AU == 3 531195 I J SIS )

J Lo g8 sauag W SILITL

£k L1h_....|_.f..... .‘ —r_ " .HF_F__H i r-_ 9 _. .m

———__ ———_: ! ===- oTS
i De Allenuue ycgy 19164 048 enuu
1Hi I %581 19184 YIMOoJ3 AY [enuuy —
- L —-
0€% %L1 € 18 panssl Sem y SB1I9S e
- - - — — — 1 or$
. - - = %009 - %05 ¥ :s91ed 159491U| —

saley Xel pajewnysy

;suondwnssy o

Spu0q 3sa43jul JUa.1INI %00T Sulzi|iN UolIeZIIOYINE SUlUIRWS BNSS]| :Alewwing

T OlleuadS — weudold puog o aunseapy Suiuieway

{z)
(1)



SHCSIAOY

LINIOATM 6

101661 Topry 1002z T PTT 101Z6'T I0169T opey JuauAeday
K000 %00 %00 %00 %00 %00 gV 0%

2 > . $ - $ . $ : $ : $ VD 0§
JS0LeT'e6es  TOEUETLS P96ULEYLES O00D0O'VES vIFEZ6VLS PIUEIGORS O00VOOTVES OSI'0SS'SRS 0SL0SS'SPS OOC'OOODNS  OSTCbe'SLs 058'Lv6'3Es 000°000'0YS  SEI'IEE'PRS SEY'UEE'PES 000°000'0S$ 0L
VRE'SYE'L 08€TI9y  OBE'14T  000GPET  OOPELT  POO'YI 000°065°Z o0/1/6
LER'PILTZ SOE'T89'S SOE'99L 000°ST6'L 229'969°L LIRS 0005512 05L'9E€'e 054 10E 000"'SE0"™Y Svitfe
B0E'£89'72 SLL1BE'D L0 000"G8T'S [4: 4 KA 28118 000058’y 05Z'vin's 174 74] 000°05%'9 0086157 008'60T 000°0rt'Z b2
13L'€99°02 00L'PS0°S 00L62E"T 000°SZL'E 2e9'6LY'y 69'v00°T 000SLY'E 057'T09's 057198 000'0vL STIT'BIS'S STT'EPE D00°SET'S £v/1/6
28170468 6POSEE'P Gr0DEST 00000 809 £8T'y B0F'LLTT 0000TT'E 0sg'ssE's 0S2SL0°T 000°0RZ SLTET'S SLT'ESS 00009’y Ivfi/s
TrLEBL'ET SET96SP SETITLT 000°088°2 QETSLO'P 0£2'0¢£'T 000°seL’T 005'T60'S 005"99z2°T 000°SZ8°E SLE'sz0's SLBSPL 000°052'y /16
SEVPITELT 919612 9T9v08°T 000°STe'T YeT0S8T PETOIF'T 0000vE'T 000'995'E 000'9LE"T 0000612 05025’ 05598 000°559°F SLT'99L'y SLT'19T 000's09'p ovfi/e
ova'Te0LT LIG'690'E L20'6L8°T 0000561t BETHILT 2ET'6Lr'T 0000re'T 005°20¢"E 00SZLr'T 000°086'T SLYLGEE SL9tUe 000°S8E‘T 00Peps'y 0CY'60F 000°SE'y BE/T/6
OvE'PST9T BTYSTH'T BT9'0v6T 000'586 9687657 96T LES'T 000'650°T 05L°TrE'E 0S£'955'T 000°599'1 SESHET'E $26°890°1T 0000ET'2 0SS'SEL'y 0sS'Sre 000°068°¢ BEST/E
6L 6PS'ST £79'06L'2 79066 000°008 08E LLe'e ORELBST 000'068 000'S60°E 00003t 000°59%'1 STO'vS0'E STOPST'T 000°006°T 0SE2EL'Y OSE' LIRS DOO'STS'E LEf/e
62L'018rl 9E0'099'2 9E0'0E0°2 000°0€9 $I6LSET B96°L29'T 000'0%L 0SLEPET 052°269°T 000'552°T ST9'606'2 STIBTTT 000089t OSE'TPE'E 0SE'91L 000°522°¢ 9¢/1/6
B THT T 150°0¥5°2 18009072 ooo‘ose TLLOSET L0991 000'06S 052’9182 L7478 000°0£0'T STLLL'T STTI6LT 00008v'T OSE8SLE 333531 0005262 S€/1/6
60T L8YET TIETZe'E TI£'18072 000'0vE sreorl’? SVEGRST 00009 0009897 000'T6L'T 000'568 [ 4 DOSTSE'T 000°S6Z°1T o9T'vas"e 081686 000°5¢9'T ve/1/6
£56'958°271 SSL'60£°T SSL'PE0'T 000512 IST'SP0'T ZETE0L'T 000'OVE 005'£55°Z 005°£28°'T 000'0£L 006'P25°7 006 T0PT 000°0ZT'T OSS6TH'E 055°¢E0"T 000'SBE'Z £E/1/6
S6EPIT T EEOTIZZ ££9'I0T°2 0OOOTT T9L'TPET THLNLT 000's2e 0SL'TRP'Z 05£°958"T 000°585 [La)&: v g 0018yt T 000096 051092’ 0STORT'T 000°0pT'E ZE/L/6
BT E69'TT yIRERTT PEEOTT 000'STT 028'52£T org'oze'l 000°sS roraa:rard 052281 Q0001 055'r62'2 055 PEP'T 000'018 OSETTTE 0S£'96T'T DO0'STEY TEST/6
S96'8ST'TT srdinis ard rdok:raded 000°5L2 0DTR'0TLT 0Z80ZLT - 052'LL8°T OSZ'LLE'T - STEGRT'2 SI6'PIST 000°5£9 056696' 0S6'vITE 000°50L'T DE/T/6
STE'Er9°01 020'921°2 0ZOHTT = OZ8'0TLt 0ze0zL'T - 087'L48'T 052’28t - S£9'680°7 SL96ES’T 000'0%S 0sT0f8 DST'SZE'T 000°S05°T 62/T/6
06¥ PLEDT 020°921°2 0Z0"92L°L - 0Ze0ZLT 0Z8'0LL'T 3 ez rg't 052°LLRY - 05'256'T 0SP'LSS'T 000°S6¢ 0562692 0S6°LLe'T 000°0ZET 82/1/6
[ 1 0T0ITTL 020’9212 - 0ZR0ZLT Q2807 - 0sT'Le8'Y OST°LLBT e DSELSS'T 05¥'2£55°T H 056'EL8°T 0S6'ETP'T 000°0STT L2/1/6
OER'09L'6 0Z0921°L § 0LO9TTIT § - £ orZiest QITTTL'T 000's2 0572287 052728t - 0SP'£55°T 05P'L55'T - 056°25P'L 086°2Lp'T 000’086 azf1/e
YOE0T8'8 PST'TE0E ret'Tes't 000'0v2°T 052°LI8'T 0sZ°LLg't - O5P'LSS'T DSELSS'T - OSP'PRE'? [t ] 000'0E8 szfi/e
9TE'vOV'R ITE'SEL'T 9T6'008'T 000'$68 0S2°248'T 0SZ'LL8'T N OSPLSS'T 05pLSS'T - Q0L'EET'T QDL'8YS'T 000'S89 vZf1/6
IEQPTIOR IR LUV T 9888’1 000'sLS US2°LIGT 0s2°r28'1 = 051'255'Y 0sr°LSS'T - QSPTET'2 05981 000'55S £Lf1/e
Q9E"EPIL OTOBLTT 0106887 000'062 052°L48'1 O5Z'LLR8T - 11429 4 05Sp'268°T - 059'6Z0°2 0S9'688'T 000'0rY F4a¥
056’6827 0QU'STET 00F068°T 000'52 052°LL8'T 05228t N 0Sp'£5S°T 05SPLSS"E - 058'6£6'T 058'665"T 000'0vE 1Z/1/6
OST'TUTL 00v'0s8T S DOPOEE'T § - $ 082487 OSZ'LER'T - DSP'LSS'T 05Sp°2SS°T S OS0°LYE'T 050°L09°T 000'0vT 02/1/6
058'229'9 DST'SOE'E 0SZ'Sre't 000°C3£°T (LY i DSPLSS'T - 051°59¢4°T 051019 000'SST &81/1/6
D0SEZE'S 000’60 § DOOVOC'Z 5 DOO'SBO'T §  OSP'(SS'T OSP'ESS'T - 0S0TL9'T 0SDTIST 00009 BT//6
002'1£0'9 asL'0'y 05£089'1 000°0vL'T 050TTI9Y 0S0'TE9’T - LUTE
0SO'TIE'S 000'00£'¢ § 0000S0'T § 000'099'Z §  OSOTI9T DSOTTST & s1/t/e
008'S¥6'T 008951 DOB0TI'T 000°SzE ST/6
008°798'S 008°298°S DO TH'T 000°00Z'y vYI/1/6
REPIY S OZEYIE'y S OZ6'POE S D00'DOO'Y S £1/1/6

M35 1G] jfioL 15033 1edputid [LT8 R red g [T ysasala) jedpug (LTS AU jedizatig 1ew)L sarnuy |ednuig aeq
{2178
| 1 52025 papaloud 11 0 sauas paalosy 1L J 305 paazalosg i1 8 53035 papdiosg 11 v saiiag ]

T OlleuadS — solley jusawAeday



SHOSIAQY

INHOATM 0T
)
“Buipueuly panss) Ajsnolaalg {z}
"spaau 13foud 5,3004351Q Y3 03 paLo|ie} A (|!M S31eP pue SJUNOWE [en)dY ‘Ajuo sasodind aapensnyji 10§ 3INpayas souenss) {1)
% 0070 191661 000'000°86T $ €101
000 TO10TZ 000'000°vE S707 1aquiandas 3 s3uag
000 10102¢ 000°000'vE 6T07 Joquandag (] sau3g
000 TO1PTE 0000000t L10Z Jaquiydag ) sauas
00°0 T101Z6°T 000°000°0F 910z Aenigay g sauas
o %000 TON69T 00000005 § E£I0ZAwniqaj v sauass
Sayd % oneyjuauieday Spaaloid ajeq anss| anss)
palewnisy
oesyh (y 2INPayas ajuenss| aapensny|
GEOIY = = 3 sauas 0 53uas =
7 531195 NN g sauag CETDEY

k ;—Jq_ .. T ,.

ors Ajlenuue %58 1 19181 YIMOUS AY |eNUUYy —
i %L1 € 18 PINSS] SBM SIS
133

%0S°9 - %00°G :S91e4 15a423u| —
:suondwinssy o

05s
sajey xe) pajewn)sy

Spuoq uoiejdaadde
|le}ded pue 3sa493ul Jua.und 3ujz)|in uolieziioyine Sujuiewal anss| :AJewwng

¢ 011eUdIS — weldoud puog o ainsea|n Sululeway



SHOSIAQY

LNIOATM 11

Tetez Toi gy 101€L7 TOI6KT Io97Y TG oey wawAeday
KTo'LT KIS %6'92 %5'€1 %¥'ZL %00 A 40
BIZSBREVE S  SHLVRE'SKS I06'erT's 5 B806°V0F'S § Te6'sre’r § . $ sy o d
e i

ZINTISTZING  OS6'0LV'SES SITTLVTIIS SBIBEE'EES D9V L2268 LPL'L7L'85S TOGGEEEES STP'ETS66S STSEICEES B06'6666ES  TEZIET'D6S 09T'ZE205S TEG'666'6ES  SHIVFE'PRS SEUITELES 00D0OODSS ey
052'96E"T 0ST'96ET  DSZ'ovt 000°052°2 Bb/1/6
DS0'681'92 DS6'2TE'9T  OS6ZETT  0OO'0BT'ST  QOT'9L%'6  0OT'9pa 0000576 sv/t/e
059'546'0T 086°207°L  ££T900°9  LIRTOZT OSP66Y'L  OSY'PEOT  000'SOT'9 DST'EEP'S  ONE'gfE 0000519 00008 D0O'0ST 000'009°E P16
STTTIRET 0S6'TSE'S  SET'TOP'Y  STL6S DOP'ZLS'S DOPLBEY  DOO'SBT'Y SI9VEIT  S7T96a0 000°SZ0'9 OSTTI6T'S  OST'¥r D00'§2L's 9v/1/6
009°TTLTE DSE'LIT'S  L96'46E'r  £R6ETE 000°ZEP'S  0OOZSYT  000DELE 0ST0E59 05T'sL6 000'S5S'S 00S'ZES'S  00S'I0L 000'SZ78Y Sv/1/6
006'£59'12 0S6'L08'S  veSvEdP  9SESITT DOOTP09  PSOUSEY  9PETEST 0S6'T9TL  0S6°Z08'T  0OC'096'S 000'SPS'Z  000'S6L 000°05L°T ve/T/6
052'859'0%7 056'TP9'r  9SO'EYL'E 68668 DOQZER'Y  LLOTEYE  LZB00TT 008'L08'S  OOFLES'T  0OO'DLZY 0OOELE'S  QOO'ETOT  DOOO9EY Ex/1/6
008°E04'61 OS6'IVP'P  EESLESE L1v'S06 000229’y I969SP'E  SEO0LIT 0SE°LS5'S  OSELPL'T 0OO'DTS'E 00S'9L0'S  00S902'T  (OOOLEE b 2480
0S0'68L°81 0S6'7ZTv  EOT'TZEE L2108 DOO'L6E'r  DEL'ZLTE DLZWIT'T DSETITS  PILITEY 959096 05988y OSLUTIBET  0OO'SOS'S 1v/1/6
srzieet 0S6'¢S6'C  SPOGRET  SOE'H9S 000'ZL0°E  SET'69P'Z  SOR'LO9 DSE'L69E  QuE'LET'S  SLv'6SS OSC'STY'E  OSOSLP'T  0OOORE'T S9Ny SLTTIL 000'S09Y oriie
OSH'S60°LT 0S6'TEFT  TEFTOTT 6TSTMUS D00'LE6'7  SIT99ET  pRL'LS OSELTST  OLU'SRS'T  OBT'BES OSL'E9T'E ELpL0LT Le2'ess DOYPrSt  DOY'60% D00'SEZ'Y 6E/1/6
D09 TOE'ST 056°289°7  £OL9ET'T  8p2ISS D0O'ZORT  TIOCLTT  GL6TES OSE'L9E'F  SSIGYRT  ZGO'RIS DSL'BOT'E  6E0'SLS'T  TTL'EES DSSSEEY  OSS'sty 000D58°E 2E/1/6
DOY'ESS'ST 0561957 LTSIOZ  pesTvs 000'7L97  STYOBTT  SLEGY OSEZITE  €69°LTLT  £59'v6p DSL'B9E'E  SPT'9SP'Z 5097775 OSELETy  OS€°28% 00O'SPS'E LE/T/6
00v' 2R 0S6°Lb¥'Z  SSTLTET  S69°0ES 000'LPS'T  LBELBO'T  ETOGEY DSEZH0'E  99GTEEST  RL'EOT O5LB2'T  BLLOVED  TL6'igr DSETPE'E  OSE'9TL 000'522'E SE/1/e
00P'PET'BT 0S6'ZEE'Z ZeZ'ol®'T  BOL9TS 000LTIFT PEOZZOT  L06'VOV GSE'LI8'T  SEEGLKZ  SaEOMP OSL869°7  BIPSEXZ  TEE‘fov DSE'SSL'E OSEEew 000'S26'Y SE/T/6
00T'SEv'ET 0S6LTTT BIEPILT 9L0°E0S 000°L1E'T  PLT'SSE'T  (29°19% 0SETHL'T  Z90TLE'T EBETTIV OSL'ELST TIFIET'T  gt6'9fp OST'¥ES's  OST'686 000’59’z vE/1/5
009°098°21 0S6°Z2T'E  T99'LEIT  §BTSEY 000'LOR'T  OISZ6ET  DBFPIE 0SE'LS9T  BIS'SLTT  TRLIEE DSLESP'T TBEVROT 694'B0C DSS6IP'E OSS'PE0'T  00O'SBE': £E/T/6
002'99T'7T 056'LP0°2  96EBIS'T  DSEBLY DOQTRYT  TITEIBT  GELESE 0SE'2E5°7  PESPRI'Z OTL'ipE OSLEVET  BTL'Z96'T  £ED'ISE OST'O9T'E OST'OTT'T  QOO'0PE'Z eE/T/
0086911 WS6TITT 9RIVIIT  vIT'R09 000°2LLT PRUOOLT 9189 0SE'TSET  9Tv690'7 ve6'TEZ OSLEETZ TIEPERT  GIriere OSL'TITE  QSL'96T'T  000'STET 1€/1/6
000 TIT'TT 056799 #BE'ISLT 79616 000'259'T  OO0'ZS9'T - OSE'LPLIT  OSELYL'T ¥ 0SL°gTT7 B9YLTET  780°OTE 0S6'696T  0S6VIT'T  000'SOLT 0£/1/6
002 Tre 0T 0S6'ZBE'Z  E99'EES'T  SROWEL 0O0'2SY'T  000'2S9'T - 0SELPLT OSETLRLT - OSL'R20°7  pOLPLT 900°TER OST'OES'Z  OST'SIET  000'SOS'T 62/1/6
000°6PT0T DS6LST'T  SET'E9YT  S54069 000°Z59°T  000'Z59°T - OSELRLT OSEURLT - OSL'E68'T  Ore'(u9'T  oBLeZ 056'269°C DSE'LLET  0000ZET 82/1/5
0005896 0562622 DEFLERT  0IS'S6L 000°ZS9T 0007591 - OSE'ZPL'T OSELpLY - OSL'BLP'T  DSL'BLY'T - OSEELST  DSEETFT  OOOOST'T L2f1/6
SIT'9ET'S SISOE'T  SL008TT 00OSZL 0002597  0OO'TS9'T - ODSELPLT OSELRST - OSL'8LY'T  OSL'BLP'T - 0SE'ISP'T  OSETULVT  000'08s 9z/1/6
STELOR'E SLLVES'T  SLLVOT'T 0000SE 000ZS9Y  000°259°T o OSELPLT  DSELwet = OSL'RLVT OSLBLP'Y o OSP'PPET  DSYRIST  OOO'DES SZ//6
SLLTOV'E SLE'BRI'T § SLE'BDI'T  QOO'DR 000°'ZS¥T  00OTSYT - OSELrLT osELRLT - OSUBLYFT 0SBV - DOL'CET'E DOL'BPS'T  00O'sE9 vES1/6
STS61T'R SI6'60Z'T § SL6'60Z'T § - § 00075%T  000'TSYE o QSELPLT  0SELpel * OSLBIFT  0SL'8LyT = OSP'IET'Z OSP'9L5't  D0O'SSS £2/1/6
oSvPPI’L 00L'98ET  0OL'E6%T  000'S59 0SELvE’T OSELRLT - 0528 psLRLET - 059°620'7  0S968S'T 0000wy 1229/
056882, 000'EZT'Z  OOOBIZT  00OSOr DSELPLT 0SELpLT - OSUSLPFT  OSLBLPT - 0S2'686'T  OSE'665'T  DOO'OPE 12/1/6
05T°056'9 000'CL8'T § 000LZTL'T § DOOOST S  OSE'eveT  OSELvLl - OSL°8L0' T OSL'RLP'T - 050°2P8'T  0SO'LO9T  O0Q'0¥T 0z/1/6
SLLUTES'Y SLELBE'T  SLETEYT  DO0'SSST DSUSLP'T  OSCRIP'T - 0ST'S9L T OSTOT9T  000'SST s1/T/6
SISTIED SILILVE § STL2ET § 0000LT'T §  OSL'BLVT  OSL8LV'T - OSOTLHT OSOTIHE pOO'De gT/T/6
DOR'6I09 OSLBIY'Y  OSL'BI9T  DOO'00S'Z 0S0TT9Y  OSOYTI9T - L1/1/6
TPER0LS CEULEE § TH2TZOT § 000'SL9T § 0SO'TIOT  0SOTEST - 91/1/6
008'576'T DOR'SPS'T  DOBOZY'T  pOO'SEE ST/1/6
008'TIF'S 00B'Z98'S  DOSZOIT  COO'DOT'F pl/T/6
DIE'rIEr 5 OZEPOE'Y S OT6'PI6 5 000000 S ET/T/6

NI 1GIG [Z5T8 153J3Uf ledidund [LF=TY 1522839| 1ediiiiig #3101 [FEYETI] 1ediuiig Q=R Wasauy ediouiug [E0TY s3It |ediduig aeq
1#a]
[ 3 =105 poTaloid 1 " senes pavalig | J T panatoig 1 850125 PIRaloig | [ W s2uag ]

¢ OlIBURIS — soljey juawAeday



SOHEBUDIIS UOI1I3|3 8TQ¢ aAi1eISN|||

[l UO1133S



SHOSIAGY

LNIOATA

"spaau 123fo.d $,1013s1(] 2U) O] pauo|ie] 3q |IM S3JEP PUE Sjunowe [BNdY "Ajuo sasodund aanensn||l 1oy 3jnpayas asuenss)

Mmofag aag %05y %0S°p
%S8¥ Mmojaq aas %58
00°S% 00'5% MO[8g 395

000005 £Z %00t 00000572 %98t LTI o0t
000'000'52 %08 00000052 %S8'Y 000°000'sT S | 00's$
000'005°¢T S %00'S 00000542 S %585

EEE'EELEE S | DO9S
. spaadloid aley $P2a30I4d naadoig e

9jey 153i93u] AV Wiaj-8uo] a1ey xey

i91BY J52i03u|

Y0I9 AY 11
19BN HEQ

sisAjeuy Ajianisuas

l

logs) xew
GEdoid == =

W SaLDG

— — 01%

0TS

— . — DES

sajey Xej] pajewr)sy

% 000 IO1E£8'T  000'000'sZ § je10l

% 00°0 TOIERT  000'000'SE § 6107 |udy CEEPER

SgVD % oliey jwuAdy SpP3320.d 21eq anss| anss|
paiewnsy

(y 2INP3Y3S Iduenss) anesysny)

sg1D e sszinn -

Ajlenuue %58t 9184 YIMOIS AY [ENULY —

%0G'p 9164 1s3J9ju| —
8TOC J2qWDAON :31eQ UoII9|3 —

:suoildwinssy o

AV

JO 000°00TS 42d GS JO JUNOWE UB U] X M3U B 9Zlloyine 03 S1310A 1sanbay :Alewiwng

3duenss| 3|3ulS — sg|J SulzI|IIN Xe] MBN T OLIBUIIS

(1)



SHOSIANGY

LINIOATM

vi

I011I8'T 101181 oney uatuieday

3500°0 %00 sgvd J0 %

i $ & s SEVD Jo §
9¢z'88T'sy $ _9zZ'88Z'SkS$ 97I'S8T'OTS 000°000'STS leiof
OrR're6 Ov8'v66 ovs'py 000'056 [474 95
vrR'8ZTE yPr8'8IT'E  PP8'EST 000°'s6'C Tr/1/6
LES'YBG'T LEB'VSR'E LEQ'60E 000'649°7 ov/1/6
L62'6V8'T LBT6YBE L6Z'vTr 000'szh'z 6E/1/6
5992142 £99°¢14'2 £99°£7S 000'06T°Z 8E/1/6
6Y9°065°7 609'065'C  69'029 000°046°1 LEfT/6
£56'89P'T £56'89Y°C LS6'E0L 0005941 9¢/1/6
L6TESET LBTESE'T 16T'8LL 000'SL5°T SEf1/6
LLE'WPTE LLETPE'T LLE'PPS 000°00t'T rE/T/6
S06°ZYTC S06°ZP12 S06°Z06 000'0YZ'T £g/T/6
£5¢'vp0'2 ESEbr0'2 ESEPSE 000'060°T Ze/1/6
£61°616°T E6T'6P6'T £6T'666 000056 T€/1/6
168°£58'T L68'LS8'T L68'LE0°T 000078 0¢/1/6
LE6'0LLT LE6'0LLT L£6'0L0'T 000°00L 62/1/6
G8/'889'T £8/'889'T S8L'B60'T  0D0D0'0BS 8Z/1/6
ET6'TT9'T ET6TI9T EI6'TZ1'T 00006k LZf1/6
£55'GE5'T £55°5E6'T L55'0VT'T 000'S6E 9z/1/6
BBT'SOT'T 631°59'T 68T°S5T'T 000'0TE sZ/1/6
SP0'96E‘T Sr0'96£'T SrO'99T'T  000'DET te/1/6
LBSSEET I6S'EEET L6S'E/T'T 000°09T £2/1/6
IB0E/Z'T 180'€£2°T 180'841°C 000'S6 Z/1/6
EEL'PIZT EELPTTL SELBLT'T QOD'SE 1e/1/6
EEL'GLT'T £EL'6LTL ££2°64T'T S 0z/t/e
SSS'T6F 8 55516k % 5SSy % - s 61/1/6

39S 1990 l210L FTEYET lediuiid aieq
{eao}

Y s3las payxeloid _

saouenss| 3|8uls — sg|D Suizi13n Xel Map :T OlIeuUdIS



SHOSIAQY

LNIDATM

QT

"Spa3u af0.d 5,151151q 3y} 03 PAJIOJIE] 3 ||IM SIIEP PUE SJUNOWE BN}y ‘Ajuo sasodind aanesnsn|ji 10y 3jnpayds 3suenss)

Spaadoild Jley |

000'000°0vZ | %05°5-00°v|| 000°000°'9T %SBE EEEEEEB9 [ 00'0TS
0000007807  [%00°5-0S'¥|| 000'C00ROZ %S8'P £99'999°8¢T [ 00°'02$
000'000'94T S [%059-00°S || 0D00000YC S| %S8S 000'000'80ZS | 00°0E

| Spaajoid S§{aano.d xej
Mojaq aag %00°'9-05F %00°9-05'% i2)ey 353193y
%S8Y MOj3q 335 %S8't YImouo AY 11
00°0£% 000£$ Mmojaq aag :a3ey xej
2318y 153193U| AY Wi3)-9u07 aiey xe]
sisAjeuy AjAisuas Il
% 000 101202 000000802 § |elol
000 TOIETZ  000°000'ES SZ0¢ /equaldas (g sanag
000 TOIET'Z  000'000°2S £20T Joquadag  Jsauas
(06} xem 000 TOIP6'T 000700075 1707 +oqwaidas gsauas
68 001d = == LWEETEN %000 TN06T 000'000°25 6107 |udy Y saueg
. P P SAY) % oljey JwAdy 5P3320Jd ajeq anss| NS5}
pa1ewns3
11 2IMPAYIS IdueNss| aanes sy
{ B | £ 1}

AU AL e sg1) I[e sezn —
MU © e s e mas e
. . s %00°9 - %05 ¥ :S3}ed 159191 ~

s9jey XB| pajewn)s3y

- 5% 8T0T 19qWaA0N :331eQ UOIPIB|] —
:suondwinssy o

(wnwixew gg uoilsodoid) AY

JO 000°00TS 42d Q€S JO JUNOWE UB U] XB]1 M3U B 9ZlI0oYy1ne 0} S1910A 1sonbay :Alewwng

saouenss| ajdiIn|A — sg|D Suizijiin XeL Map :7 OlIBUDIS

(1)



SHOSIAGY

LNIOATH 91

T o1z0°Z TOIETT TOIETT T 6y TO06'T ojey wawheday

%o00 %00 %00 %00 %00 savD o %

& $ 3 S e $ - $ - 14 savl e s
L9TVZE0ZYS OSTTEIQITS OSZ'IEY'8SS 000'000ZSS  SLT'6ISOTIS S/T'6IS'BSS 0DO'000'ZSS  OST'IZTIOLS 0STIZI'6S 000'000'755  ZEP'ZS9'86$ T6V'ZSY'9PS 000'D00'ZS S [T
£86'£68°0C 855°6E6'8 8E5'PES 000'S0V'8 STY'8SE’TT  szr'Eeg 0DO'SEETT 8b/1/6
Wi LL6vE Z69°085'8 TEY'STOT  000'59S°L 055'1£6'8 055°950°T  0Q00°6¢8°tL 005'59%"1 005°55€ 000°0TT', te/1/6
vEVPIR'EZ riozez’e PIO'L2ET  000'SER'Y 0sz'eLr'e 0SZ'6EE'T  00O'OPL’S 0059909 005'9Z9 000'0TY's 049°9%0°s  0L9'9fT 000°0E8'y av/1/6
POTB0LTT L e WA T rrSZ6S T 000SLTR 0SE°700'9 0SE'T8S'T  OO0'0ZIVY 00S'€09°S 005'¢98 000'0vL'Y OT2PEE'S  OIEBLY 000°098'y Sv/1/6
659°9%9°1¢ PLTTOS'S viT'9Z8t  000'SL9E STL'ELL'S STTYELT DOO'SZE'E OSL'TPE'S 0SL£'940'T  D0O'SITY 0TP'0s0's 01069 000°00p'y tv/1/6
ET0'859°02 BPL'SPT'S SYL0E0T  000'SITE SLO'6SY'S SL0686'T  000OLYE 0S2'860'S 0SZ'B9Z°T  000'0E8'E ove'rSe'y  Ove'pss 000°0L6°S £v/1/6
S50'669'6T DTS€00'S DIS'80TT  000'S6L'T §Z8'907's SZBISIT  0000SO'E 0SZ'658Y 0SZ'65V'T  00O'0ZY'E 0i8'629°F  0£8%650'T  0000LS'E /1/6
9SE'E6L 8T 9BLTLLY 98L'TIET 0000IYT 001’296y 00Y'E0E'T  000599°C 005'989°t DOST6S'T  00O'SPO’E 0L9°31%°r  DL9QTTT  00O'0OT'E w/1/6
T6L026'LT T08'785'Y WTELY'T  000'090°Z GLT'SEL'Y SITOEY'Z  OOO'SOE'E 0sT'IZEY 052'92L't 000°S69°Z SOSTIT'Y  59S°9SE'T  000'S58°2 ov/1/6
£SL'480°LY SPI'SEE’Y SPU'E09'T 000'SEL'T SL0'61S'Y SL0'6E5'T  000°086'1 0SL' VIt 0SL'vPe'T  000'0LET 08£°STOY  OBL'0BY'T  00O'SESZ 6E/T1/6
067°00£'91 0500y 050'S69°Z  000'SPP'T 00Z'%0¢Y 007'1€9'2  000'S£9'1 005'€20'Y 00S'8P6'T  QO0'SLOZ OvS'DESE  OVS065'T  00OOPZT 8E/1/6
SYPPSIST SYO'ER0'Y BRO'8LL'T OO0'SOE'T STE'ILEE SZETOL'T  000'S£2'T 052'cER's 0ST'RE0'T  000'S6LT STRISIE  SIROBYT  DOO'SIE'T LE/T/6
£SYLT8PT 8T0'S86'Y BIOOTE'Z  000°'SL0°2 STEINLT STETOL'Z o 052's89' 0ST'STT'E 00Q'OPS'T 098'S8Y'E  098°0LL'T  000'STL'T 9e/1/6
LBTEVT'PT TELLTY'Y TELTIOE 00O'STOT STE'TOLE STETOL'T C 0SL°061'E 0S£°08T°Z  000°0TEX 08E'€ZE'E  OBE'Ev8'T  000°08Y'1 SE//6
T66'S8Y'EY 50682’y ZS0'6BOE 0000071 STE'TOLT SZET0L'T S 0s7'szE’E 052'SET’T 000°060°T SOEDLT'E  S9E'S06'T  000°59Z'L ve/1/6
S8H'998°T1 019'150'p OI99PTE  000°S06 SZETOL'T g7E 0L S 000'T60'E 00097 000's1B 0S8°Z20't 0SS'LSE'T  000°S90'L £E/1/6
68204221 YETTIV'Y YOZ'TITE ODO0BT'T STETOL'Z STETOLT S 0009472 000'9£7'2 . 019°088°7  0£9°000°C  000'088 Ze/1/6
08¥'602'TY 0sv'LL6'E 0S92 000'0LL SZTETOL'T STETOL'T = 000'9£7'T 000'9£2'2 5 S0L°0SL°T  SOUSEN'T  000'SUY 1€/1/6
AN Gl 0TT'EI9’E 07I'88T'E  000'SZE STE'TOL'L STETOLZ S 000'9£2°F 000'9£2°C S S69°045°7  $690%0'T  DDOOTS 0E/1/6
0zZ's¥90T 002°£09°E 00Z'£0€'E  000°00% SZETOL'T SZETOL'Z 5 000'9L2'T 000'9£2°Z e S69°080°7  569°090°Z - 62/1/6
0ze'ste ol 00Z'L0E'E 007'£0E°E 0 SZETOL'T STETOL'Z - 000'942'T 000'942°Z = 669705907 $69°090°Z = 82/1/6
0ZT'svE 0l 007'L0E'E 00T’ LOE'E 0 STE'TOLT SZETOLT . 000'9£2°T 000'9¢2°z e 690907 $69°090°C g T//8
0TZ's¥E'01 00Z'LOE'E 6 QOTLOEE $ - $  SIE'T0LZ STETOLT . 000'9£2°Z 000'9£2°2 = S69°0907  S69°0%0°Z - 9z/1/6
ozrioig’s STLELYY SCLERL'T 0000897 000'9£7'T 000'9£2°Z e 5690907  S69°090°C - s2/1/6
569'T0F'8 000°S90°¢  $ 000'098'Z $ 000°S0Z'Y §  0009/Z°% 000'942'2 = S690907  S69090C e vz/1/e
269'T10'8 000’1565 000'TSP'T  000°00S°E S69'0907  S69'090°C e £2/1/6
S690TeL 000085'S § 000009°T § 000086 5 5690907  5$69'090'7 S z/1/6
096687 096'697°L  096'FOE'T  000'S86'v 12/1/6
000°805"L 000'80S’L  DOO'BYS'T  0D0'096'Y 0z/1/6
£99°190°1 S £99°190°T S £99°T90°T § - $ 61/1/6
anAIas 1930 [GEN 15923 jedi>uug 1e10L 1531} fedizung [ZEN 1S34330] [Edisuig [T FEEFERI] ledipuiig 2eQ

1e10L
[ 0 $3uag payalord ] J seas papefeld ] g 531195 papaloig IR ¥ S papalold i

saouenss| a|diyn|Al — sg|D 8uizijiin Xel MaN :Z OLIBUIIS



AjlunuoddQ Suueuyay

Al UO1303S



%%M@ 8T

PLISIF [O0UIS MBIA UIRIUNOA JDWIOJ O SpUOy ¢

STOC ‘TAINr:a1ep ey
Buipunjal dueape ue AjleuiduQ -
000SZy'SS :unowe [edidund ajqejed —
000'060°6S 3unowe souenssi [eUISLIO o
GOO€ ‘€ youey :a1ep aouenss| o

(.spuog Bulpunay 500¢,,) spuog Sulpunyay uonesiqo [e4aUsY §O0T

9lepipue) supueul}ay



SHOSIAQY

INEHOATM 6T

"AY P3JNJ3sun uo Aduanbuilap %€ pue y1moud Ay [BNUUE %S5y SaWINSsy
‘uoien1anj} 13xdet 03 193fgns ale sarey 's3s0d Supueuyy |je S8pN|PUl "STOZ 6 YR JO SE S218J 153J91U1 SIWNSSY

000°0Z6'v § spuog Suipunyay o jedizunig 0TZ'20L $ E88'808RD § v60'TISL § felo]
000'5Z¥'5 % spuog papunyay jo [edizund 05289 0SZ'€65 005799 ST0/1/6
00s1L 052’565 052999 ¥Z0z/1/6
s :adeniqiy aanedaN moids3 00S69 005’909 000'949 £202/1/6
%¥6'T pI3tA puog 3uipungay 005'2L 005'909 000'649 7e0e/1/6
%000 PI2IA MOI5] 052'0L 052519 000’989 120Z/1/6
%00T @ ST0Z/1/L 3eq qen £9€'89 D0S'629 £98°L69 0z0z/1/5
£92°TL 000°£29 £97°869 610Z/1/6
%GST spuog Suipunyay JO 3By 153 I £92'69 000'6£9 £9Z°80/ 810Z/1/6
%9/t !spuag Joud Jo ey 1saua| £9€'L9 005°059 £98°LTL L10Z/1/6
£98'0L 000159 £98'124 910Z/1/6
6v°05 ' AV 40 000°00T$ 42d sBujnes 1akedxe) |enuuy “Say 860'€  $ FEOVES 5 TLLL65  $ ST0Z/1/6
%69 TT 194 s8ulAeg anjep Juasald sFuiaesg Suipunjay duipunjoy aleg
9E'vEy & :5Buiaes anjep Juasaig 13Yyy 310jag
otT'zoL § s3uiaeg aanas 1gag _’ uosuedwoy ajlnag =0 *

spuog Sulpunjay S00¢ @Yl punyas AjJuaind ued 1o13sIg YL

(1) Mewwng upueulysy



SHOSIAQY

INIDATH 0¢

(s8uizes 11paud jo uorpdaoxs
241 YUM) 10143510 3Y3 0 1502 OU ag pjnom 9433 ‘pa1a|dwod jou S| Supueul) ayy | ¢

S1Seq JU33UIIUO0I B UO YJOM PINOM SISGIAW Wea)] supueuly ||y ¢

saleJ 19yJew
1UB4IN3 MO| 3Y3 Ul 320] 03 Apjoinb aAow ued wea) Sujdueuly sy os guueulyas puoq ay;
9ZIOYINE 1213513 3yl puswiwodal am ‘Ajjeannselp pue Appinb 98UBYD UBD S3JBJ 1SB3IUISY o

%€ 40 p|oysaiyl Alisnpui ay3 anoge

S1 %69°TT Ajaiewixoudde jo s8uiaes anjea juasasd a1e82.58e P3alewWilsa s,1011SIg 3y
Spuog Buipunjay 500z 0 Suipunyay STOZ

SOLIRUIDS zZAjeuy o
UOI1I3(3 8TOC @Aresisn|||

sluswnlop |e3a| Suijelp Le1s e

Xel1 AnaT e

9T-STOZ 40} 5)|O4 XB1 U0 130)

0) 3INSEIN

Sda1s IXaN



